
Visa Information for prospective Sri Lankan travellers abroad

Country Institution Web Link

Albania Ministry for Europe and Foreign Affairs http://punetejashtme.gov.al/en/aplikim-per-vize/

Austria
Federal Ministry of Austria 

Europe Integration and Foreign Affairs

https://www.bmeia.gv.at/en/travel-stay/entry-and-

residence-in-austria/entry-and-visa/

Bahamas The Government of Bahamas
https://www.bahamas.gov.bs/wps/portal/public/Visiting

/Visa%20Requirements
Bahrain Department of Immigration and Emigration https://www.evisa.gov.bh/

Belgium
Ministry of Foreign Affairs on Visa Procedures

 - Embassy of Belgium in New Delhi
https://diplomatie.belgium.be/en

Benin e-visa Benin https://evisa.gouv.bj/en/

Bhutan Tourism Council of Bhutan www.tourism.gov.bt

Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Bosnia and Herzegovina
http://www.mvp.gov.ba/konzularne_informacije/vize/D

efault.aspx?template_id=16&s1=330&id=5169

Central European Initiative www.mvp.gov.ba

Ministry of Foreign Affairs/ Visa requirements https://www1.mfa.gov.sg/Services/Visitors/Visa-

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade http://www.mofat.gov.bn/Pages/category-b.aspx

Cambodia E-Visa https://www.evisa.gov.kh/

Croatia Ministry of Foreign Affairs and European Affairs

http://www.mvep.hr/en/consular-

information/visas/visa-requirements-overview/sri-

lanka,260.html#p

Cyprus Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
http://www.mfa.gov.cy/mfa/mfa2016.nsf/mfa81_en/mf

a81_en?OpenDocument
Ministry of Foreign Affairs https://www.mzv.cz/jnp/en/information_for_aliens/gen
Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.mzv.cz

Denmark Danish Immigration Service https://www.nyidanmark.dk/en-GB
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and CARICOM Affairs http://dominica.gov.dm/services
Ministry of Justice, Immigration, and National security http://dominica.gov.dm/
Ministry of Foreign Affairs http://www.mirex.gob.do/
Department of Immigration and Emigration https://www.migracion.gob.do/
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Human Mobility https://www.cancilleria.gob.ec/
Consulate Virtual Ecuador http://www.consuladovirtual.gob.ec/en
Immigration Department of Ecuador https://www.ministeriointerior.gob.ec/

Government of El Salvador - Ministry of Foreign Affairs https://rree.gob.sv/servicios-consulares/

Department of Immigration and Emigration http://www.migracion.gob.sv/

Estonia Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Ministry of Interior https://vm.ee/en/applying-visa-schengen-area
E-Visa https://www.evisa.gov.et

Department of Immigration and Emigration www.immigration.gov.et

Department of Immigration www.immigration.gov.fj/

Fiji High Commission in Canberra
https://www.fijihighcom.com/

Fiji consulate General and Trade Commission

 for Australia and New Zealand in Sydney
https://investinfiji.today/

Gambia Department of Immigration and Emigration
http://www.accessgambia.com/information/immigratio

n-department.html
Consular in Georgia https://www.geoconsul.gov.ge/en/visaInformation
Admission to Georgian Universities https://www.geoconsul.gov.ge/en
E-mail for VFS Georgia info.georgiasrilanka@vfshelpline.com
Georgian Higher Education in Georgia http://mes.gov.ge/content.php?id=1855&lang=eng
VFS Georginal Visa Centre in India http://www.vfsglobal.com/georgia/india/index.html
Ministry of Foreign Affairs https://mae.gouv.ht/web/

Embassy of the Republic of Haiti in Washington D.C http://haiti.org/visa-entry-requirements-for-haiti/

Hellenic Republic of Greece Ministry of Foreign Affairs

https://www.mfa.gr/en/visas/visas-for-foreigners-

traveling-to-greece/countries-requiring-or-not-requiring-

visa.html
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation of the Republic of http://www.sre.gob.hn/
Department of Immigration and Emigration http://inm.gob.hn/

Hong Kong Immigration Department https://www.immd.gov.hk/eng/services/index.html

Consular http://konzuliszolgalat.kormany.hu/en
Ministry of Foreign Affairs http://konzuliszolgalat.kormany.hu

Israel Israel Visa Application Centre in Sri Lanka http://www.israelvisa-srilanka.com/
Ivory Coast ETA-Ivory Coast https://www.ivorycoastvisas.com/
Jamaica Passport Immigration and Citizenship Agency (PICA) http://www.pica.gov.jm/

Jordan Ministry of Interior http://www.moi.gov.jo/
Jordan Ministry of Interior (Service Guide) http://www.moi.gov.jo/Pages/viewpage.aspx?pageID=1
New Visa Application/Application Inquiry https://eservices.moi.gov.jo/MOI_EVISA/faces/Pages/R
Visa Apply Instructions-Jordon Ministry of Interior http://moi.gov.jo/EchoBusV3.0/SystemAssets/Contact%
E-applications for visa and residence permits http://moi.gov.jo/Pages/viewpage.aspx?pageID=190
Restricted nationalists to Jordon http://moi.gov.jo/Pages/viewpage.aspx?pageID=196
Department of Immigration and Emigration http://www.immigration.go.ke/
Department of Immigration http://www.immigration.go.ke/Information.html

Latvia The Office of Citizenship and Migration Affairs of the Ministry of Interior
http://www.pmlp.gov.lv/en/home/services/visas-and-

invitations/

Note:

The following list of web links, which provides information pertaining to the visa procedures of the countries listed therein, has been compiled as a guide, with a view 

to facilitating access to information by prospective Sri Lankan travellers, students etc to those countries that do not have a diplomatic representation in Sri Lanka.

While all efforts have been made to list official web links of the relevant countries to ensure that Sri Lankan travellers obtain official and accurate information 

pertaining to the visa procedures of those countries, the Ministry cannot guarantee the accuracy and completeness of the information contained in the websites as they 

are external sources .   

Ethiopia

Fiji

Georgia

Haiti

Czech Republic

Dominica

Dominican Republic

El Salvador

Bosnia

Brunei Darussalam

Ecuador

Honduras

Hungary

Jordan

Kenya
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Lebanon Emigration and Immigration http://www.general-security.gov.lb/en/posts/38

Ministry of the Interior https://keliauk.urm.lt/en/visas

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
http://www.mfa.go.th/main/en/services/4908/15405-

General-information.html

Luxembourg Ministry of Foreign Affairs on Visa Procedures
https://maee.gouvernement.lu/fr/missions-

diplomatiques/missions-diplomatiques-et-consulaires-
Macao Public Security Police Force https://www.fsm.gov.mo/psp/eng/Service_Imm.html

Macedonia Ministry of Foreign Affairs
http://www.mfa.gov.mk/index.php?option=com_conten

t&view=article&id=223&Itemid=663&lang=en

Madagascar Consulate General of Madagascar http://www.madagascarconsulate.org.za/visa-info/

Malta Ministry of Foreign Affairs
https://foreignaffairs.gov.mt/en/Pages/Visa-Advice-for-

Foreign-Nationals.aspx

Mauritius Government of Mauritius http://www.govmu.org/English/Pages/default.aspx

Mexico Mexico Embassy in India https://embamex.sre.gob.mx/india/index.php/visas

Mongolia Ministry of Foreign Affairs http://consul.mn/eng/01visae.php

Montenegro Ministry of Foreign Affairs
http://www.mvp.gov.me/en/sections/consular-

affairs/visa-regimes-for-foreign-citizens/sri-lanka

New Zealand Department of Immigration https://www.immigration.govt.nz/new-zealand-visas

Ministry of Foreign Affairs https://www.mire.gob.pa/index.php/en/
Immigration Department https://www.migracion.gob.pa/
Sri Lanka Embassy in Manila http://www.slemb.ph/entry-force-agreement-sri-lanka-
Philippine Honorary Consulate in Colombo http://www.philconsrilanka.org/services.php?
Department of Immigration and Emigration www.immigration.gov.ph/
Poland Embassy in New Delhi https://newdelhi.msz.gov.pl/en/
Schengen Visa from Switzerland https://www.eda.admin.ch/colombo
Head quarters colombo@eda.admin.ch
Visa col.visa@eda.admin.ch

Republic of Armenia Ministry of Foreign Affairs https://www.mfa.am/en/visa/
Republic of Belarus Ministry of Foreign Affairs http://mfa.gov.by/en/visa/procdurevisa/

Republic of Guinea Bissau ETA-Electronic Visa Application System https://www.rgb-visa.com

Republic of Moldova Ministry of Foreign Affairs http://www.mfa.gov.md/entry-visas-moldova/
Republic of Uzbekistan Ministry of Foreign Affairs https://mfa.uz/en/consular/visa/

Directorate General of Immigration and Emigration https://www.migration.gov.rw/
Department of Immigration https://www.migration.gov.rw/index.php?id=13
Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Trade http://www.mfat.gov.ws/visas/
Ministry of Immigration www.mfat.gov.ws/visas/
Ministry of Foreign Affairs http://www.mfa.gov.rs/en/consular-affairs/entry-
Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.mfa.gov.rs

Sierra Leone VSL Travel for Department of Immigration
https://www.visitsierraleone.org/visiting-sierra-

leone/getting-there/visa-application-information/
Slovak Republic Ministry of Foreign Affairs https://www.mzv.sk/web/en/consular_info/visa

Embassy of the Republic of Slovenia, Tel Aviv, Israel http://www.mzz.gov.si/en/entry_and_residence/visa_re
Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.mzz.gov.si

Solomon Islands Department of Immigration
https://www.commerce.gov.sb/departments-

units/immigration/visas.html

Sweden Swedish Migration Agency
https://www.migrationsverket.se/English/Startpage.htm

l

Syria TDS- Travel Document Systems
https://www.traveldocs.com/expedited-visa-

services/syria-visa-processing-country216
Immigration Department http://www.immigration.go.tz

Department of Immigration
http://www.immigration.go.tz/index.php/en/services/vi

sa-information
Ministry of Revenue and Customs http://www.revenue.gov.to/Article.aspx?ID=1906
Tonga High Commission in Canberra www.tongahighcom.com.au/
Tonga Tourism Authority www.tongaholiday.com/visa-requirements/

Trinidad and Tobago Immigration Department
http://www.immigration.gov.tt/Services/EntryRequirem

ents.aspx
Directorate of Citizenship and Immigration http://www.immigration.go.ug/
Department of Immigration http://immigration.go.ug/content/visas-and-passes

Ukraine Embassy of Ukraine in India
https://india.mfa.gov.ua/en/consular-

affairs/services/visas
Vanuatu Department of Immigration https://immigration.gov.vu/

Ministry of Foreign Affairs http://mppre.gob.ve/en/mfa-venezuela/

Department of Immigration
http://www.saime.gob.ve/migracion/movimientos_migr

ations

Venezuela

Lithuania

Samoa

Serbia

Slovenia

Tanzania

Tonga

Uganda

Panama 

Philippines

Poland

Rwanda
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